# HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 02/02/2021 Meeting Held via Skype, documents signed in days following meeting

Present: Cllrs Robinson (Chairman), Sycamore, Cameron, Davies, Graham and Clerk

- 1. 2020/21Feb/01 Apologies for Absence: Cllrs Wright and Peaker
- 2. 2020/21Feb/02 Declarations of Interest: Nil
- 2020/21Feb/03 Minutes: It was resolved that the minutes (previously circulated) of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> January 2020 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.
- 4. 2020/21Feb/04 Matter arising: Nil
- 5. 2020/21Feb/05 Police related issues Nil

**Open Public discussion** – Nil

- 6. 2020/21Feb/06 Hambleton GP Surgery No new updates available
- **7. 2020/21Feb/07 BKV/HIB** It was resolved that approval be given to Clerk to purchase paint for the Phone Box Book Library and some of red paint be provided for Seeder at Bank Farm corner.

## 8. 2020/21Feb/08 Reports of Meetings:

- a) Village Hall Management Committee Cllr Davies reported that the Committee Room was being redecorated and work on the VH was almost complete. He also reported that the large table was to be removed and replaced with something smaller
- b) Area LALC Meeting Cllr Robinson reported that Marianne Hesketh presented the Council Budget Plan and that there was money available to support small businesses. Sean Turner (Health and Wellbeing) reported that Wyre Covid infection figures were good in relation to the rest of Lancashire and that vaccine rollout was good. Next meeting March 21. Phil Orme reported that Best Kept Village competition may be carried out virtually with pictures presented and judged by Committee.
- c) Wyre Flood Forum: Next meeting 15<sup>th</sup> Feb. It was reported that, following work by LCC to clear outflows off Kiln Lane, the flooding was much reduced around Kiln Lane during recent heavy rainfall. Other areas eg Pauls Lane/Sandy Lane were still bad. It was reported that drains along Church Lane were blocked. It was resolved that Clerk would check

It was reported that drains along Church Lane were blocked. It was resolved that Clerk would check and report as required.

#### 9. 2020/21 Feb/09 Bob Williamson Park:

- a) It was resolved that the Clerk would write to owners of the bungalow on Moss Lane to request repair/replacement of fencing backing on to park.
- b) The Council considered the quotes for the Disc Golf Baskets, it was resolved that Disc Golf UK would be the supplier and Clerk to obtain relevant permissions (Wyre Council) and place order.
- c) Cllr Wright requested this be added to agenda but was unable to attend meeting so deferred to next meeting. It was reported that a similar Project had been considered and rejected previously. Reasons for rejection were Location, lighting requirement and lack of electric to park, impact on local residents esp with floodlights, reduction of nature area, funding requirement and safety as park is relatively isolated.
- d) It was resolved that the Council would go ahead with the provision of a Flowering Cherry on the park in memory of Bill Blackledge. It was resolved that the Clerk be approved to spend up to £100 on tree and suitable plaque.

#### 10. 2020/21Feb/10 Other

- a) It was resolved that the Clerk would include in Green Book entry warning re recent scams particularly around Covid Vaccine and thanks for all supporting the village during difficult times
- b) The clerk reported that 2 additional grit boxes had been requested and the filling of the box near the school. No further action required.
- c) It was resolved that any future Surveys be provided to Councillors to respond individually and therefore not required on agenda.

d) As point c) it was resolved that Clerk would check Land Registry to identify if land at Park is registered.

## 11. 2020/21Feb/11 Finance:

a) Bills for Payment: It was resolved that the following be approved for payment.

	Payee	Amount (£)	Cheque No.
a.	A Taylor Salary	409.60	001594
b.	Y Walton Salary	334.20	001595
C.	PAYE HMRC	83.40	001596
d.	PRS – Christmas Lighting	1,120.80	001597
е.	ICO – Data Protection	40.00	001598
f.	Fylde Mowercare – new Mower	899.00	001599
g.	Parish Town Training Lancs (replacement)	25.00	001600

- b) Acknowledgement of receipt of Interest
- c) Signing of Bank Reconciliation and Statements It was resolved to accept the Bank reconciliation to 5<sup>th</sup> January 2021 (Monthly and YTD)
- d) The Clerk reported that the Precept of £40,000 had been requested and acknowledged by Wyre Council
- e) The Council considered the 3 quotes for a new Lawnmower. It was resolved that Fylde Mowercare would be the approved supplier and Clerk to purchase.

## 12. 2020/21Feb/12 Planning Applications

No outstanding application

**13. 2020/21Feb/13 Correspondence –** Resident from Salt Marsh Lane emailed Parish Council raising concerns over Parish Council response to Planning Application 20/01231/FULMAJ. Cllr Robinson reported that the request to go to Committee was declined due to being out of time. Resident was not happy that local residents had not been informed and relying on reading notice on pole. Wyre Council is responsible for administration of planning not Parish Council. Resident also had concerns re flooding, that the development was outside the Local Plan and issues re sewer outflow and potential digging up contaminated ground. Cllr Robinson reported that there was no evidence of contaminated land at the Fisheries. It was also reported that the compound was to be used by the Environment Agency for work related to river defences.

14 Date of Next Meeting: ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING - Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> March 2021 at 7.30, via Skype

Signed ...... Date ......